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It all began 800 years
ago when a man
named Dominic
Guzman began the
Dominican Order in
France.

Saint Dominic sent these

sisters to preach and
teach about God all
over the world.
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Soon the 81sters reputatlon for academic excellence became
legendary. They had outgrown the existing buildings on
the property, so they opened a new Academy in 1927 called
Greater Mount Saint Mary. It served as a high school. A
storehouse was rebuilt as the Casa San Jose and it served as

the elementary school. Mount Saint Mary College opened
in 1960.




~

BISHOP
DUNN

MEMORIAL
| SCHOOL |

; e

)~

In 1950, the children attending the Casa San Jose
moved into a new building named Bishop Dunn
Memorial School after a benefactor and great
friend to the sisters, Bishop John Joseph Dunn.







Bishop Dunn was born
in New York City. As
a boy, he attended his
parish school and went
on to St. Francis
Xavier’s College. He
then went to the

seminary and was
ordained a priest at St.
Patrick’s Cathedral on
May 30, 1896.
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The Shrine of Our Lady
to the left of the Main
Altar 1s also his gift.
The crucifix above the
tabernacle was carved

from an 1vory tusk
which had been given
Bishop Dunn by
natives of the Foreign
Missions.
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We are privileged to come
to this institution of
learning. This building
1s but a link 1n a chain
that reaches from the
Atlantic to the Pacific
coast. Its foundations
have been planted deep
in the soil of our beloved
land. Bishop Dunn
would say to us, “Only
those who serve God
best are capable of
serving their country
best.”









